Susan Haley

From: Susan Haley

Sent: 19 February 2025 12:19

To: I

Subject: RE: Notice of Intent - AW/14/25/TC
Attachments: Tree Works Validation Requirements 2024.pdf

Dear Mrs Baly,

I have made up a tree application with reference AW/14/25/TC and have sent an email requesting
additional information. The tree validation requirements document attached gives more detailed
wording and hyperlinks. You need to refer to ‘Works to a tree in a conservation area’, page 4 onwards.

You need to provide a plan that clearly shows the location of the tree/s. Where the application
involves more than 1 tree the trees should be clearly labelled. The plan should include at least one
road name and any adjoining properties, so the location is very clear. A north point is also helpful.

Please also clarify the height and spread of the trees, in metres, after the proposed crown reduction.
An application form is not needed as we have received an email request from yourself.

You will receive a letter when the case has been decided from where works can then be carried out.
You need to wait for approval.

Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner Degree Apprentice
Technical Support Unit

T: 01903737694
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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From: Robert &a

Sent: 18 February 2025 09:46
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Notice of Intent

CAUTIUN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Mrs Haley,

Thank you for your offer, it would be very kind if you would enter the application form with the
provided information.

Do | need to wait for your approval of the application as the window for works to be carried out may
be soon and if this is the case | presume | will receive a letter or email and not need to check the
portal.

Kind regards,

Mrs Sity Baly

Sent from my iPad

On 17 Feb 2025, at 14:19, Planning <Planning@®@arin.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your email.

In order to carry out works to a tree in a conservation area an application of intended
works has to be made. There is no fee for this.

Please can you confirm if you would like me to make up an application from the
information provided in your email, and if we require any further information we will be
intouch.

Kind regards

Susan Haley
Planner Degree Apprentice
Technical Support Unit

T: 01903737694
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Sent: 17 February 2025 11:08
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Notice of Intent

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care
when clicking links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT
Helpdesk before clicking or opening.

The Dower House, Church Lane, Walberton, BN18 0UD
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Dear Sir/Madam

| intend to carry out crown reduction to previously pruned points on 4x common lime trees
situated along my southern boundary. This will take place at some point this yearin
accordance with the appropriate tree pruning times for this species.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

With Kind regards,

Sity Baly

Sent from my iPad

A DSy AL BTV UK
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from hitps:fenwaw.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy
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Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential
and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the
sender and delete the e-mail immediately; using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third party. The
Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked
forviruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept
liability for any damage caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.
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